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Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposal (RFP) K16-0011-25  

Installation of Cell Phone Signal Boosters for Maryland Judiciary’s Annapolis 

Complex 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and 

are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the RFP.  The 

statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are 

not binding to the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  

Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as 

agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.   

 

1. Question:  Will attendees be allowed to photograph the sites in order to 
develop the response to the RFP? 
Response:  Yes. 

2. Question: What is the estimated/planned duration of the entire conference, 
including the site visit? 

Response: Approximately 3-4 hours. 

3. Question: In reference to the requirement that the “solution must not interfere 
with other frequencies”, are there any interfering frequencies and sources 
currently known, or will Offerors be required to investigate, find and locate 
sources of interference? 

Response: Vendors must evaluate if any potential interference is possible 

based on existing equipment in the buildings.  If no other systems are 

operating on the same frequencies as the cell systems, there should be no 

interference. 
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4. Question: In reference to the requirement that the “solution must be re-
locatable and reusable”, please elaborate on the meaning of “re-locatable and 
reusable.  If the proposed solution has some permanently anchored 
components, and other components that are located between the walls, that 
can be relocated and reused with additional engineering work, is this 
considered re-locatable and reusable? 

Response: It is understood that antennas will be affixed to the building and 
wiring run within walls and chases.  The antennas must be able to be removed 
by unbolting from its mount, interior repeaters should be able to be relocated 
to other facilities with appropriate engineering and rewiring. 

 

 

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche 

Procurement Officer 

August 12, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


